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From: Woody Siemens

To: Cheryl Davie

Subject: FW: Specialty Memo & Update to Specialty Pricing
Date: April 14, 2023 8:53:58 AM

Attachments: 2023-04-14 - Memo to specialty arowers.pdf
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Hello Cheryl,

Please include this attached memo in your next newsletter. We're sending it direct just to specialty
growers today.

Thanks,

Woody Siemens B.sc, MBA, P.Ag, CSCP
Executive Director

BC Chicken Marketing Board
Bcchicken.ca

Office: 778-600-0221
Cell: 604-768-6121

in W

From: Woody Siemens

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Debora Ferreira <deboraferreira@BCChicken.ca>
Subject: Specialty Memo & Update to Specialty Pricing

Hello Deb,

Can | have you send out this memo today (pdf — not the excell) to all specialty growers with me cc’d.
A list of Specialty growers email is attached via excel.

Thanks,

Woody Siemens B.sc, MBA, P.Ag, CSCP
Executive Director

BC Chicken Marketing Board
Bechicken.ca

Office: 778-600-0221
Cell: 604-768-6121

in W
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Memo

To: BC Chicken Specialty Growers cc: SMAC
From: BCCMB Date: April 14, 2023
Re: Changes to Specialty Pricing

Dear Specialty Growers
The Board has made the following changes to Specialty Pricing:

e Effective A-183 Pricing for Specialty Chicken (both Silkie and TC) will be priced
every 8 weeks. The Board believes this will help balance processors’ interests by
reducing sharp change to pricing after 16 weeks, and also provide more dynamic
and up-to-date pricing for specialty growers. Growers will be paid based on the
period their birds ship.

e The COPs for both Silkie and TC chicken have been fully updated and reviewed
by both the SMAC and the Board. The Board has decided to implement the new
COPs in different staged approaches to allow processors time to adjust to the
change. The implementation schedules are below:

Taiwanese Chicken:
The new COP is to be implemented in A-183. The staged approach will be as follows:

A-183 2 94% of COP

A-184 > 96% of COP

= After the conclusion of A-184 shipments, the Board will review the effects of the
impact on growers, processors, and the marketplace and determine what level to set
the COP beyond A-186.

A-185 - 98% of COP

A-186 - 100% of COP.

Silkie Chicken:

The new COP is to be implemented in A-184 to allow processors one additional period to
move product from storage that have been hindered by HPAI. The staged approach will
be as follows:

A-184 - 96% of COP
= After the conclusion of A-184 shipments, the Board will review the effects of the
impact on growers, processors, and the marketplace and determine what level to
set the COP beyond A-186.
A-185 - 98% of COP
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A-186 - 100% of COP.

All Specialty pricing will be updated and indexed at each pricing update, which
represents a change from the 2015 COP which did not index costs outside of feed and
chick.

Other issues to be addressed going forward:
e The Board will be investigating a more fulsome review of the specialty allocation
process. The process must be equitable and transparent for all specialty growers.
Staff will begin reviewing the specialty allocation process and consulting with the
SMAC prior to bringing recommendations forward to the Board. No specific
timeline has been developed yet but specialty growers and processors should be
aware this is under review.

e Asaresult of the COP surveys in TC’s, it was noted that mortality has increased
as compared to the 2015 survey. The SMAC recommended that the reasons for
increased mortality be looked into further. The Board finds that this request is best
dealt with at the grassroots level and therefore, the Board has sent a letter to the
BCCGA requesting they engage their members in a fulsome review of what is
driving specialty mortality increases over the 2015 figures. Any information will
be brought back to the SMAC for comment.

In the interim, individual farms should be engaging veterinarians to visit and
review their individual operations and farming management practices to
determine the cause of increased mortality on their farm and to provide “best
management practices”.

The Board will keep the specialty industry apprised of developments as the occur.

BRITISH COLUMBIA CHICKEN MARKETING BOARD

Woody Siemens B.sc, MBA, P.Ag, CSCP
Executive Director

BC Chicken Marketing Board

Office: 778-600-0221
woodysiemens@bcchicken.ca
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